MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA August 1, 2023 School Campus - Room 7 12:00 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Call to Order

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Introduce Guests

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

Approval of Minutes - July 25, 2023 (A)
Correspondence - NONE

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
5.1.1 Campus Update
5.1.2 Construction Update

Old Business - None

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
7.1 Interdistrict Requests (A)

7.2 Library Furniture Bids (A)

7.3 TCOE - Educational Resource Services Work Plan (A)

74 TCOE/MSJUESD Theater Quote (A)

7.5 Budget Revision #008-23a (A)

7.6 Budget Revision #008-23b (A)

Personnel
8.1 Personnel Order (A)
8.2 Behavior Instructional Assistant (BIA) Job Description (4)
8.3 Behavior Instructional Assistant (BIA) Salary Schedule (A)

Adjournment

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, {559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Meeting

July 25, 2023 8:00 A.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

4.1 Guests/Staff Present

42 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

CONSENT ITEMS:

9.1 Interdistrict Requests

92 Student and Parent
Handbook for the
2023-2024 School Year

93 Staff Handbooks for the
2023-2024 School Year

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 8:00 A.M.
Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.
Trustees present: Quintana, Worthley, Belknap, and Simmons
Trustees absent: Cepeda

Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

None

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 8:01 A.M.
and was called back to regular session at 8:35 A.M.

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Catherine Diaz, Stephen Miller,
Joseph Rico, and Melissa Mendoza.

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

None

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the June 27, 2023 Regular Meeting. PASSED

None.

None.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve interdistrict attendance requests as presented. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve the Student and Parent Handbook for the 2023-2024 school year
as presented. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the Classified and Certificated Handbooks for the 2023-2024
school year as presented. PASSED



94 MSJUESD/MSAT MOU

9.5 Library Furniture Bids

9.6 Budget Revision #007-23

9.7 FUEL - Expanded Learning
Opportunities Programs
(ELOP) 2023-2024 Agency
Renewal and Program Plan

9.8 UTK Curriculum Purchase
Bid

9.9 ERS Library Media Service
Contract for 2023-2024

10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

11.0 PERSONNEL:

11.1 Personnel Order

12.0  ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the memorandum of understanding (MOU) for the 2023-2024
as presented. PASSED

Item 9.5 was tabled for review and action for the August Ist Regular
Meeting pending updated library furniture plans and bids.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 007-23 as presented. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the FUEL - ELOP agency renewal and program plan as
presented. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the UTK Curriculum Purchase Bid for five (5) years. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the Library Media Service Contract for the 2023-2024 school
year. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to

approve vendor payments for the period of 6/20/2023 - 7/14/2023.
PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Orders 11.1.1 through 11.1.3: Hiring of Joshua
Barragan for Grounds/Maintenance/Bus Driver, Adrian Garza for
Physical Education Instructional Assistant, and Samantha Huerta for
Instructional Assistant. PASSED

Meeting adjourned at 9:16 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: 5.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 5.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD

5.1.2 CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
The Superintendent will provide information to the Board on events and calendar dates that will

be coming up on our campus for the first couple of weeks of school. Additionally, an update will
be provided on the status of the construction project.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
7.1.1 Arreguin (6th & 8th Grades) New from Kings Canyon
7.1.2 Benavides (Kindergarten) New from Visalia
7.1.3 Garza (7th Grade) New from Dinuba
7.1.4 Popp (Kindergarten) Renewal from Kings Canyon
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

approve the interdistrict requests as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



jeaosddy [emauay ¥202-c20Z | euelng-uosuol - roAuen sBuny )| uAjapy ‘ddod Vil
[erciddy MeN ¥202-€20¢ | euejng-uosuopy | - Payiun eqnuiqg uiL [alueyeN ‘ezieg €L
leroiddy MBN $202-€20¢C | eue)jng-uosuopy | - PSLIUN BlesIA A elo7 ‘sepireusg AW
jenolddy MBN y202-£202 | euelng-uosuop - 0Auen sbupy U9 opuejoy ‘uinbairy A
jeaolddy MBN $202-€202 | eueyng-uosuopy | - “roAued sbury uig ejouep ‘uinbauy Ll
#
uoljepuUaWIWOIdY uoseay Jeaj o} woi4 apeio aweN waj] epuaby

S1S3NDIY ININIFHOV JONVANILLY LOIYISIGHILNI

€202 ‘1 1snonv
1O141S1d TOOHIJS AYVLNINATE NOINN LNIOT VNVLINS-NOSNOW




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.2 LIBRARY FURNITURE BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY BID

CORE BUSINESS INTERIORS BID
METEOR EDUCATION BID

DISCUSSION:

The administration is recommending the purchase of furniture for the new library for the
2023-2024 school year. Three quotes were obtained for board consideration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the bid from METEOR EDUCATION for the purchase of
furniture for the new library.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



SOUTHWEST
SCHOOL & OFFICE
SUPPL—Y Territory Manager: Joseph De La Cruz

———-——-—-—-—-—-———-—J joseph.delacruz@southwestschool.com
Mobile: (559} 410-2289

Acct: No. 1878921 Date 712812023
Sold to: Ship to:
Monson-Suitana Jt Union ESD NMonson-Suitana Jt Union ESD
10643 Avenue 416 10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666 Sultana, CA 83666
Purchase orderno. Special instructions
Delivery requested
~ ltem Number Quanity Unit Dascription _Price . Total
TD._6030FS 8 EA  [50"Wx30"Dx28"H FLIP TOP TRAINING TABLE 794.35 $6,354.80
383 32 EA  |TONE SOLID BACK ARMLESS SIDE CHAIR 210:80 $6,745.60
1524 1 EA |FLEX FULLY UPHOLSTERED ROUND OTTOMAN 24"DIA x 18"H 530.50 | $539.50
1518 5 EA  |FLEX FULLY UPHOLSTERED PETAL OTTOMAN 18"DIA x18"H 455.40 $2,277.00
461 1 EA  |ETC MESH MID BACK CHAIR, GRADE-IN FABRIC SEAT 605156 |  $605.15
5801 8 EA |EVE CLUB CHAIR WITH ARMS e 1366.15 $10,929.20
5804 2 EA |EVE ARMLESS CLUB CHAIR 1273.85 $2.547.70
5804 2 EA |EVE ARMLESS CLUB CHAIR 1327.20 $2,654.40
5831 2 EA |EVE ONE SEAT BENCH 1072.85 $2145.70
HW._RS3048 1 EA 148" RECTAGULAR SHELL- TWO FULL LEGS ' | a52.30 $452.30
HW_RS3048 1 EA _|48" RECTAGULAR SHELL- TWO FULL LEGS ‘ 452.30 $452.30
HW. 4818 1 EA |TRANSACTION COUNTERTOP 48"x18"x14" . 579.50 $579.50
HW._RS3036 1 EA |36" RECTANGULAR SHELL-TWOFULL LEGS - 408.15 $406.15
HW._CB2930 1 EA  {29" HIGH CURVED CORNER BOOKCASE 30"x30" 627.70 $627.70
H. _UPF 1 EA  |FILEIFILE UTILITY PED, FRONT LOCKING 555.40 $555.40
HW 48 1 EA  |48"H 3-SHELF BOOKCASE 36"x12” 496.55 $496.55
CUSTOMBOOKCS 12 EA  |{CUSTOWM HEIGHT 40"H BOOKGASE 36"x12" ' 717.95 '$8,615.40
HW_L546C 1 EA {STANDING LECTERN 24"x15"x46" 559.50 $558.50
H_05114 4 EA {1 DRAWER, 4 ADJUSTABLE SHELVES, 2 DOORS 42"Wx24"Dx36"H 1196.40. $4.785:60
H__18206 4 EA |2 DOORS, 5ADJUSTABLE SHELVES 36"Wx24"Dx84"'H '1369.20 $5,476.80
CUSTONMSTORCE 4 EA _ |CUSTOM WIDTH 2 DOORS, 5 ADJUSTABLE SHELVES 30"Wx24"DxB4"H 1602.60 $6,410.40
HW' DSBK6648 6 EA  |DOUBLE SIDE CURVED BOOKCASE STORAGE, 66" Wx24"Dx48"H 1994.25 $11.965.50
HW _DSBK6648 § EA  |DOUBLE SIDE CURVED BOOKCASE STORAGE, 66"Wix24"Dx48"H 1984.25 $11,965.50
1HW. 84 .13 EA  |84"H 6-SHELF BOOKCASE 36"x12" 79745 | $10,366.85
IBOOKDROPCART 1 EA. |DEPRESSIBLE BOOK CART 24"Wx23"Hx24"D ‘ 1390.00 $1,390.00
BOOKTRUCK 2 EA  IMOBILE DOUBLE SIDED BOOKTRUCK 36"Wx42"Hx23"D | 1480.00 $2,980.00
FREIGHT L 1 | EA [HPFI MANUFACTURER FREIGHT FEE 4141585 $4.141.55
[INSTALLATION. | 1 EA  |ASSEMBLY & INSTALLATION SETIN PLACE PER PLANS WHITE GLOVE 6035.90 $6,035.90
' HAUL-AWAY ALL DEBRIS AND CLEANUP
+-0F 1 ] sub-otal  $113,061.95
7.15% $8,762.30
Total $121,824.25




¥ 4o | obed

‘Bunspual woly Alea Kew
SaysIUl pue swayl [eniy ‘Ajuo
uoleuSsadal o) ale sbuuopuay

‘Bupud pue saysiuy
‘saplauenb ‘suoisuawip AjliaA 0y
‘sapuedalosip
Aue Jo 144H Auiou asesld

i

"M3IASJ YBnoJoy} puswiwooss pue
Bupud Jo saysjuy ‘Buimelp ay)
Jo uonejaidiziul Ul Jous Aue Joy

Aupiqisuodsal 1dadoe Jou ||IM 4dH

i
alel

]

!

) *l——i b—

Ir 1
. po——q p—-a
i
|Gy S Sy S5}
=y ‘

Bois
ﬁ —d —d
oy,
Lads RPREL
1
r— » .

=2
I

|

DI :Ag Japuay
DI :Ag umeiq

R

—_— ﬁ--—c 3
=
kA ke f 4 ks
%
v—yj
—

k=4
T
]
IS
s
—

ue|d a4njuinH
Areiqi

MESQ :day safes

Aiddng |jooyog 1samyInog :sjeaq

€2-G¢-£0 =g

FY-760-€2 # 13[oid

poey

Areigr - jooyds
Bueling UOSUO|A| :09l0ud Tt

-

l4dH




¥ 0 ¢ obed

‘Bunspual wioly Aea Aews
SOUSIUY PUR SLDYI [BMDY "Ajuo
uoneiusssidal Joj ale sbupspusy

‘Bupnd pue seysiuy

'sapuenb ‘sucisusLp Ajliea 0 L A
‘sopuedsios|p

Aue JO 14dH Ajhiou oses)y

"MBINR YBNOIOLY pUBLILLIODa) pue
Bupud 1o seysiuy ‘Bupmelp oy
10 uonejaidieiul ul Joue Aue oy

Agisuodsal ydeooe J0u ||IM 4dH

DN Ag Japuay

' A
W #g umeig [ ., oy | ol a ' M
Ve
. - B -m o vy
1O BuLispuay v N- 5-* 4
Areigr ;
P T
. _ T B .
MEQ :day sajes \ .u ﬁgﬁ.ﬁﬂﬁﬁ
Alddng jooyps 3samyInog :isjes(] I I . il e e ol el i ¥
// %EEE!EI:’LE /

€2-6¢-L0 =¥eq

\

l4-p60-€2 :# Poloig : e

Areiqry - jooyps
BUR)NG UOSUO|A 1201

l4d H




¥ 40 € obed

‘Burispuas woyy Aren Kew
SaUSIUl pue swajyl [eny "Aluo
uonejussaidal Joy ale sbulspuay

‘Bupud pue saysiuy
‘sapiuenb ‘suoisuswip Ajlan 0}
‘sapuedansip
Aue Jo 144H Ajnou ases|d
‘MaIARL YBNoJoy) puswIwodas pue
Bupud Jo saysiuy ‘Bumelp ayy

Jo uonejaidiaul ul Jold Aue oy
Ayjigisuodsal 1dadoe J0U ||Im I4dH

DI :Ag Japuay
I Ag umeiq

20 Buspuay
Areiqn

MEg :doy saes

Aiddng jooyos 1semyInog :sea(]
€2-G2-L0 =reg

-¥60-€2 # 13loid

Areiqr - jooys
BURHNS UOSUOIA| :129loug

ldd H




¥ JO  obey

‘Buispuas wol) Alen Aeul
§ayS|uly pue sWa)l |enpy ‘Ajuo
uoneuaseldal o) sie sButapudy)

‘Bupnd pue saysiuy
‘salpuenb ‘suoisusLlp AjjJaA 0}
‘sopuedainsip
AU O [-|dH Apou ased)d
"MBIARI YBNoJoy) puswLLIOI®) pue
Bupud 10 saysiuy 'Bupmelp oy

Jo uonelaldiviul Uy Joud Aue 1oy
Aigisucdsal jdoooe 10U ||IM |dH

D Ag Jopusy
I Ag umelq

€0 buliepuay
Areiq

MEG day saes

Aiddng jooyds 1soMyIN0S 3R
€2-G2-L0 =reQ

LY-¥60-€2 # 13log

Areiqr - jooyos
BUBYNG UOSUO|A 13l0id

i ]




Proposal

CORE Business Interiors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

T Monson Sultana School
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

ATTN: Denise Bese
Phone: 559-591-1634
Email: DENISE@MSSCHOOL.ORG

O~ W=-xX®w

Monson Sultana School
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

ATTN: Denise Bese
Phone: 559-591-1634
Email: DENISE@MSSCHOOL.ORG

TIPS CONTRACT 230301

: Fomcore LLC

. Catalog Number/Description - =

1§ 100

F005-30X18-G1-A-000099-GR2-—-NAT-
:MOR_NATURAL_LINEN-HAYSTACK—~—NAT-
MOR_NATURAL_LINEN-HAYSTACK-~-~
130"Round Ottoman, 30"Dx18"H, 1"Glide

: OPTION: A-000099:1"Nylon Glide

{OPTION: GR2:Grade-2

OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center / Chair

OPTION: NAT:Grade-2 (Natural Linen)

OPTION: MOR_NATURAL _LINEN-HAYSTACK:Haystacks
OPTION: --:Side / Front / Back / Pillow

OPTION: NAT:Grade-2 (Natural Linen)

OPTION: MOR_NATURAL_LINEN-HAYSTACK:Haystacks
{OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

:Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

Fomcore LLC
F101-18X16-G1~A-000099-GR1—MLS-
SPR_MILANO_STITCH-RIVER——MLS-
{SPR_MILANO_STITCH-RIVER-~-~

{ Petal Ottoman, 18'Dx16"H, 1"Glide

{OPTION: A-000099:1"Nylon Glide

{OPTION: GR1:Grade-1

‘;OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
{OPTION: MLS:Grade-1 (Milano Stitch)
{OPTION: SPR_MILANO_STITCH-RIVER:River
{OPTION: --:Side / Front / Back / Pillow

| UnitPrice |Extended Amount
736.87 736.87
_ 31724 317.24 |
1
{




‘Proposal

CORE Business Interlors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729

Phone: 559-297-6400

1,00
Each

OPTION: MLS:Grade-1 (Milano Stitch)
OPTION: SPR_MILANO_STITCH-RIVER:River
:OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

%Fomoore LLC

‘F101-18X16-G 1—-A-000099-GR2-—PUN-
CUL_PUNCH_CARD-CITRONELLE---PUN-
{CUL_PUNCH_CARD-CITRONELLE-~-~

gPetal Ottoman, 18"Dx16"H, 1"Glide

:OPTION: A-000099:1"Nylon Glide

{OPTION: GR2:Grade-2

OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center/ Chair

OPTION: PUN:Grade-2 (Punch Card)

OPTION: CUL_PUNCH_CARD-CITRONELLE:Citronelle
OPTION: --:Side / Front / Back / Pillow

;OPTION: PUN:Grade-2 (Punch Card)

‘OPTION: CUL_PUNCH_CARD-CITRONELLE:Citronelle
OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

:Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

.341.03 et

341,03 |

1.00
Each

Fomcore LLC
F101-18X16-G1--A-000099-GR2--RUS-
iCUL_RUSHMORE-CARROT-—-RUS-CUL_RUSHMORE-
{CARROT-~-~

{Petal Ottoman, 18"Dx16"H, 1"Glide

{OPTION: A-000099:1"Nylon Glide

{OPTION: GR2:Grade-2

{OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
'OPTION: RUS:Grade-2 (Rushmore)
‘OPTION: CUL_RUSHMORE-CARROT:Carrot
{OPTION: --:Side / Front / Back / Pillow
{OPTION: RUS:Grade-2 (Rushmore)
IOPTION: CUL_RUSHMORE-CARROT:Carrot
{OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardan

341.03

341.03 |




Proposal
CORE Buslness Interiors
PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-287-6400

80%DEPOSIT NET 3t

: Mark Line For: Tag TG: strary Space

5 | 100 Fomcore LLC 331.10 331.10 |

. Each xF 101-18X16-G1-A-000099-GR2-SIL-SPR STX—ACID—-—

{SIL-SPR_STX-ACID-~-~

:Petal Ottoman, 18"Dx16"H, 1"Glide
OPTION: A-000099:1"Nylon Glide
OPTION: GR2:Grade-2
{OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
OPTION: SiL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
OPTION: SPR_STX-ACID:Acid
OPTION: -—-:Side / Front / Back / Pillow
{OPTION: SIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
OPTION: SPR_STX-ACID:Acid
{OPTION: ~:No Embroidery
’OPTlON: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant z
Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space :

6 100 :Fomcore LLC 331.10 331.10

Each F101 18X16-G1-A-000099-GR2—SIL-SPR_STX-MARINE
BLUE--—-SIL—SPR STX-MARINE BLUE-~-~ ,
Petal Ottoman, 18"Dx16"H, 1"Glide :
:OPTION A-000099:1"Nylon Glide
{OPTION: GR2:Grade-2
{OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center / Chair ;
{OPTION: SIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo) :

{OPTION: SPR_STX-MARINE BLUE:Marine Blue

i OPTION: --:Side / Front / Back / Pillow

OPTION: SiIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

OPTION: SPR_STX-MARINE BLUE:Marine Blue

OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

Mark Line For: Tag TG: lerary Space

7 1 00 Fomcore LLC 331 10 331 10
Each ;F101-18X16-G1-A-000093-GR2—SIL-SPR_STX- : ;

‘ TURQUOISE—-SIL-SPR_STX-TURQUOISE-~-~

Petal Ottoman, 18"Dx16"H, 1"Glide :

OPTION: A-000099:1"Nylon Glide ‘




Proposal

CORE Buslness Interiors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729

Phone: 559-297-6400

1 o

Each

OPTION: GR2:Grade-2

OPTION: -:Seat / Curve / Center / Chair
!OPTION: SIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
:OPTION: SPR_STX-TURQUOISE: Turquoise
OPTION: --:Side / Front / Back / Pitlow
:OPTION: SIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
§OPTION: SPR_STX-TURQUOISE:Turquoise
§OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

:OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
‘Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

Fomcore LLC 231.00

FKO07-CART2
Lily Cart

" '

2.00
Each

Each

23100

_FK007-18X3-Z--GR1-S{L-SPR_STX-ACID-~-~
3"Lily Pad,18"Dx3"H,Zippered

{OPTION: GR1:Grade-1

;OPTION: SIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)
{OPTION: SPR_STX-ACID:Acid

OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

_FK007-18X3-Z--GR1-SIL-SPR_STX-TURQUOISE-~-~
3"Lily Pad,18"Dx3"H Zippered

OPTION: GR1:Grade-1

OPTION: SIL:Grade-1 (Silvertex Neo)

OPTION: SPR_STX-TURQUOISE: Turquoise
:OPTION: ~:No Embroidery

{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

_%Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

1 15.50 "

Fomcore LLC 115.50

231.00

11

2.00
Each

Fomcore LLC 124.30
_FK007-18X3-2--GR2-NAT-MOR_NATURAL_LINEN- -’
HAYSTACK-~-~

248.60 !




Proposal
CORE Business Interlors
PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

:3Lily Pad,18"Dx3"H,Zippered
{OPTION: GR2:Grade-2 i
{OPTION: NAT:Grade-2 (Natural Linen) : :
{OPTION: MOR_NATURAL_LINEN-HAYSTACK:Haystacks :
'OPTION: ~:No Embroidery
{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant
fMark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space .
12| 200 iFomcorelLLC : 124.30 248.60

Each | FK007-18X3-Z--GR2-PUN-CUL_PUNCH_CARD-

'CITRONELLE-~-~

:3"Lily Pad,18"Dx3"H, Zippered

'OPTION: GR2:Grade-2

{OPTION: PUN:Grade-2 (Punch Card)

{OPTION: CUL_PUNCH_CARD-CITRONELLE:Citronelle

EOPTION: ~:No Embroidery

{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

iMark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

13 2.00 Fomcore LLC 124.30 248.60

Each | _FK007-18X3-Z--GR2-RUS-CUL_RUSHMORE-CARROT-
:3"Lily Pad,18"Dx3"H,Zippered 5
{OPTION: GR2:Grade-2 * 5

{OPTION: RUS:Grade-2 (Rushmore)

{OPTION: CUL_RUSHMORE-CARROT:Carrot

OPTION:; ~:No Embroidery

{OPTION: ~:No CAL 133 Fire Retardant

‘Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

14 | 100 FomcoreLLC 603.81
i Each !MANUFACTURER FREIGHT FEE :

15 | 6.00 isitonlit 181.83 1,090.98
Each :3130.PCU--PC4

Current Undermount
OPTION: PC4:White

16 1.00  {Haworth Inc. 74411 744.11
Each  |SJT-20-411A5A~(3J)-3J-11-XT-1-TR-F-, TR-F ; ~




- "Proposal

CORE Business Interlors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

1.00

Each

ﬁSoji Task,Fab St /Mesh Bk, Hgt Adj Arm,Lum,Bk Lock,Adj
§Seat,P|st Base,Hrd Cstr,Assembled

EOPTION: Seat 1 Color:(3J):Hobson GRD A

§OPTION: Seat 1 Color:,3J-11:Irish Swim GRD A
EOPTION: Back 1 Color (Inside):;, XT-1:Carbon GRD A
EOPTION: Trim Color:, TR-F:Black GRD A

{OPTION: Base Color:, TR-F:Black GRD A

%Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

§WB Manufacturing LLC

:CD1000-483029-LG--HPL--C15-C15-C15-C15-~
E;:Main Rectangle Unit 48"W x 30"H x 29"D

OPTION: HPL:Double Sided High Pressure Laminate
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

:OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

:OPTION: ~:No Selection

18

19

100

Each

1.00
Each

H

v856.:52 s

- 856.52

{WB Manufacturing LLC
CD1000T-484229-LG--C--C15--C15-~

Double Sided TFL: Modular Circulation Desk with
Transaction, Main Rectangle Unit, Leveling Glides
OPTION: C:Classic

OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: ~:No Selection

W8 Manufacturing LLC
CD1010-363029-LG--HPL-C15-C15-C15-C15-~
{Main Rectangle Unit w/ Book Drop 36"W x 30"H x 29"D
OPTION: HPL:Double Sided High Pressure Laminate
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

OPTION:; -C15:Buka Bark

:OPTION: ~:No Selection

1,212.10;

1,212.10

87124

20

1.00

WB Manufacturing LLC

1,046.96

1,046.96 |




otaIOrder No

Proposal

CORE Business Interiors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

Each

1.00
Each

CD2000-293029-LG--HPL~-C15~-C15~-C15-C15-~

:Curved Corner Unit 29"W x 30"H x 29"D
§OPTION: HPL:Double Sided High Pressure Laminate
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

:OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
§OPTION ~:No Selectnon

§WB Manufactunng LLC
/CD9230-243028-AL~C--C15--C15~nmumem
§Double Sided TFL: Modular Circulation Inline Desk
ECabinet, 2 Lateral File Drawers, Levelers

|OPTION: C:Classic
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark :
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark

{OPTION: ~:No Selection

{OPTION: ~:No Selection

:OPTION: ~:No Selection

{OPTION: ~:No Selection

145314

1,453.14

22

23

1.00
Each

Each

?;WB Manufacturing LLC
, LBC1000-242324-AC-D—-HPL--C15--C15
iDepressible Book Cart 24"W x 23"H x 24"D

{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
1OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
jOPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
{OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
{OPTION: ~:No Selection

:OPTION: HPL:Double Sided High Pressure Laminate

OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
OPTION -C15:Buka Bark

WB Manufacturmg LLC
LRS11565-484212-AL~HPL--C15--C15--C15~C15-~

4 Adjustable Shelves, Divider, Levelers 48"W x 42"H x 12"D
OPTION: HPL:Double Sided High Pressure Laminate

1,430.14

1033161

143014

10,331.60

24

8.00

WB Manufacturing LLC

600.30

4,802.40




Proposal
CORE Business Interiors
PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

Each  |FTT7082-FX—A73-3MM-2?7 :
Flip Top Rectangle TableBeveled Lotz Armor Edged, ¢ HPL
Top Fixed Legs

‘ OPTION: -A73:Classic Linen

'f OPTION: 3MM:3mm Edge Color
OPTION: ??2:INCOMPLETE

:Mark Lme For: Tag TG: L:brary Space

25 | 1.00 iws Manufactunng LLC : 1,957.30 1,957.30
{ Each iTL6900-AC--7? :

Double Sided TFL: Traditional Lectern, (2) 16" Wings, 2

Drawers, 2 Doors, Deabolt Locks, Casters

OPTION: ??2:INCOMPLETE

:Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

26 | 200 iWBManufacturing LLC 1,500.98 3,001.96 |
i Each RB3145-483622--HPL--C15-7? %
}fREpIay Door & Drawer Base Cabinet, Modular w/Levelers,
:Double Full Height Doors, 1 Vertical Divider, 2 Adj.
Shelves, 48"W x 22"D x 35.5"H ;
{OPTION: HPL:Premium Finish |
'OPTION: -C15:Buka Bark
OPTION: ?7:INCOMPLETE
_Mark Ltne For: Tag TG: L;brary Space

27 400 iws Manufactunng e ' 2,225.48 8,901.92
Each {RT3232-308422-77

REplay Tall Cabinets, Modular, Double Doors, 1 Fixed
Shelf, 4 Adj. Shelves, 30"W x 227D x 84"H

OPTION: ?7:INCOMPLETE

iMark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

28 | 12.00 |WB Manufacturing LLC 1,197.38 14,368.56 |
| Each |{LRD1150-364223-AC-7?

4 Adjustable Shelves, 4 Casters 36"W x 42"H x 23"D

OPTION: ?2:INCOMPLETE

‘Mark Line For: Tag TG: Library Space

L

29 | 1200 WB Manufacturing LLC | © 1565.26 18,663.12
| Each  [LRD1180-366023-AC-7? :




Proposal

CORE Business Interiors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

;" Allsso McFaniBnd

30

32

Each

Each

1.00

Each

33

2.00
Each

e e o e i

. i6 Adjustable Shelves, 4 Casters 36"W x 60"H x 23D

{OPTION: 22.INCOMPLETE
Mark Line For: Tag TG: lerary Space

EWB Manufacturmg LLC

LRS1235-488412-AL-77?

10 Adjustable Shelves, Divider, Levelers 48"W x 84"H x
12"D

{OPTION: ?2:INCOMPLETE

§Mark Line For: Tag TG: Ltbrary Space

WB Manufactunng LLC
; :BTD1150-364223-AC—Laminate
iWB Mfg. - Mobile Double Sided Book Truck, 2 Angled

iShelves per side, 4 Casters, 2 Bar Handles, 36"W x 42"H x

;23"D
‘OPTlON Lammate Buka Bark

WB Manufacturmg LLC
%S&H
MANUFACTURER FREIGHT FEE

i Scholarcraft

1202X--2-SILVERTEX-ACID

{Access Soft Seating Lounge Bench 30x23x19
{OPTION: 2:Grade 2

{OPTION: SILVERTEX:Silvertex Neo Fabric
{OPTION: ACID:Acid

1765 43

698000

73320

I_
|

10,592.88

3,089.36

6,980.00 |

1,466.40

34

1.00
Each

1.00

Each

‘Scholarcraft

;208X--2-SILVERTEX-MARINE BLUE

iAccess Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ 1 Arm - Right
130x26x35

{OPTION: 2:Grade 2

{OPTION: SILVERTEX:Silvertex Neo Fabric

Scholarcraft
1208X--3

iAccess Soft Seating Lounge Chair wf 1 Arm - Right

{OPTION: MARINE BLUE Marine Blue

1,252.55

1,362.53

1,252.55 |




Proposal

CORE Business Interlors

PO Box 25519
Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

3 | 1.00

Each

Each

:30x26x35
OPTION: 3:Grade 3

i Scholarcraft

210X--2-SILVERTEX-MARINE BLUE

{OPTION: 2:Grade 2
OPTION: SILVERTEX:Silvertex Neo Fabric
OPTION: MARINE BLUE:Marine Blue

‘ Scholarcraft
{ i210%--3

§Access Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ 1 Arm - Left 30x26x35

{OPTION: 3:Grade 3

38

Each

100 |

iAccess Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ 1 Arm - Left 30x26x35!

135255

136253 |

1 Scholarcraft

1212X--2-SILVERTEX-ACID

éAccess Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ both Arms - Left
30x29x35

:OPTION 2:Grade 2

{OPTION: SILVERTEX:Silvertex Neo Fabric
sOPTION ACID: Acnd

39

3.00
Each

! Scholarcraft

i212X--2-SILVERTEX-MARINE BLUE

iAccess Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ both Arms - Left
30x29x35

{OPTION: 2:Grade 2

iOPTION: SILVERTEX:Silvertex Neo Fabric

OPTION: MARINE BLUE:Marine Blue

" 1.496.01

1,496.01

1,486.01

4,488.03 :

40

2.00
Each

Scholarcraft

Schotarcraft—
212X--2-SILVERTEX-TURQUOISE

Access Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ both Arms - Left
30x29x35

OPTION: 2:Grade 2

OPTION: SILVERTEX:Silvertex Neo Fabric
OPTION TURQUO!SE Turquouse

1,496.01

2,992.02

e Rp—

3, 277 78




Proposal

CORE Business interiors

PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

42

43

Each i212X--3
§Access Soft Seating Lounge Chair w/ both Arms - Left
i30x29x35
OPTION 3: Grade 3

32.00 Scholarcraft 104.34

Each :8051 18XL--PRIMARY BLUE-CHR-NYLON
é18"H 2Thrive Smooth Back 4 leg chair, polypropylene
flexible shell, self leveling swivel glides

OPTION: PRIMARY BLUE:Primary Blue

:OPTION: CHR:Chrome

EOPTION NYLON: Standard Nylon Ghde

3,338.88 |

100 iScholarcraft . 3,206.00
Each :S&H
MANUFACTURER FREIGHT FEE

50.00 ical 60.00
Each |{LABOR ;

RECEIVE, DELIVERY of NEW product is included in the

cost (NON-PW LABOR)

45

11300

151.00 {CBI

Each {LABOR
{INSTALL and ASSEMBLY of the above NEW product as
%‘per approved plan during normal business hours (PW
§LABOR RATES - TAXABLE)

17,063.00 |

3,296.00 |

3,000.00

\ TOTAL 4
7 7500%-SULTANA~93666 7532-TULARE SALES TAX:':

GRAND TOTAL

$141,814.65

$10 990 66 «
$152 805 31



- Proposal
CORE Business Interiors
PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

Terms of Agreement

Payment and Invoicing Terms:

For all purchases where CORE Business Interiors is acting as agent between manufacturer and client, invoices will be
produced by the individual manufacturer and client payment will be remitted directly to the manufacturer. All terms set
forth in agreement with manufacturer will apply.

For all purchases where product is being procured by CORE Business Interiors for resale to Client, the following
progress payment schedule will apply; this schedule will apply to the entire amount of the proposal including labor,
freight and tax. Sales tax charged will be the rate at the time of billing.

Private Sector Sales Over $3000 (Established customer with good credit history)

«  First Installment: Payment of 80% of the total purchase price will be due prior to execution of order.
+  Second Installment: Payment of 20% will be due and payable upon the completion of installation. Retention may
only be held for 10% of specific products that are delayed or damaged.

Public Sector Sales (County, City, K-12, Higher Education, etc.) over $200,000 with Valid Purchase Order

«  Public sector sales are any sale made directly to a City, County, or State government. This includes public school
districts and public higher education facilities. Private non-profit entities are considered Private Sector.

«  Progress billing will be required based on a schedule of values outlined below and may be broken out by phase on
larger projects:
= 80% of product portion of order will be billed when product leaves factory and will be due upon delivery
«  10% of product and all installation labor will be due upon completion of work
« .10% retention of product will be due and payable immediately after completion of punch list

All proposals are generated with a cash discount included in the pricing. If you would like to pay with a method other than,
check, EFT, wire or cash, please contact our office for a revised quote.

Bondable:
Should bond be required, all costs of bond will be added to the P.O. Amount.



Proposal

CORE Business Interiors
PO Box 25519
Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

Order Cancellation:

Buyer acknowledges all product related to the project are special ordered to the Buyer's specifications and that CORE
Business Interiors has no ability to cancel the order after placement with the manufacturer. Buyer acknowledges and
agrees to comply with the Terms and Conditions attached hereto. This order is non-returnable and non-refundable.

Liquidated Damages:

CORE will not agree to any liquidated damages unless a seperate, mutually agreed upon document outlines all vendor,
Client, and Contractor expectations. This document and critical dates would need to be agreed on by all vendor suppliers
on order.

Warranty for Products:

Itis the desire of CORE Business Interiors to represent manufacturers who expressly warrant their products for five
years or fonger, however not all manufacturers offer such express warranties. CORE Business Interiors’ sole
responsibility with respect to the products shall be to pass to Client, to the extent available, any and all manufacturer
warranties, express and/or implied, associated with the manufacturers’ products. Client agrees to look solely to the
manufacturer for any and all product defects, and shalt hold CORE Business Interiors harmless for any and all claims for
product liability. CORE Business Interiors shall provide to the best extent possible, all supporting requests of client to
implement manufacturers’ warranties, CORE Business Interiors expressly warrants that CORE Business Interiors is an
authorized reseller of products being sold under this contract; however, CORE Business Interiors does not make any
other express warranty, other than the Warranty of Service set forth below.

Warranty of Service:
CORE Business Interiors warrants that its services it provides will be performed in a workmanlike manner in accordance
with industry standards. In the event of failure due to faulty installation, CORE Business Interiors will re-perform the labor
to industry standards.

Disclaimer of Implied Warranties:

GOODS PURCHASED BY CLIENT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE PURCHASED “ AS IS,” AND CORE Business
Interiors DOES NOT WARRANT THAT SUCH GOODS ARE OF MERCHANTABLE QUALITY, OR THAT THEY MAY BE
USED FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.



Proposal
CORE Business Interlors
PO Box 25519

Fresno, CA 93729
Phone: 559-297-6400

Excess Handling and Storage:

It is assumed under this contract that the Client project installation site will be ready to immediately receive product
unless stated otherwise on product proposal. Site is to be free of other trades and/or existing furniture and equipment,
with clear access to area where furniture is to be installed. If furniture is to be installed above or below the ground floor,
an operational elevator must be available for use. All full trailer shipments will go directly to project site and LTL
shipments will be received and redistributed through CORE Business Interiors authorized warehouse and delivery crew.
LTL shipments must be accepted by Client for delivery within 30 calendar days of receipt. Any delays beyond 30
calendar days will result in storage charges. Storage will be charged at the rate of $35.00 per standard size pallet per
month. Any additional labor caused by delays, excess handling, special equipment and storage not the direct fauit of
CORE Business Interiors, will be charged back to client. Charges for storage and excess handling that have accrued
prior to installation must be paid in full prior to start of installation or installation may be delayed or cancelled.

Delivery and Installation:

All services provided by CORE Business Interiors are provided during normal working hours of BAM to 5PM, Monday
through Friday. Quotes for work outside of normal business hours may be requested and appropriate overtime quote will
be supplied prior to start of work.

All costs are based on the costs of receiving, inspecting, assembling, delivering, and staging the product including clean-
up costs. In addition, delivery & assembly is an estimate based on the following assumptions. Any variance from the
following assumptions will increase the delivery & assembly price:

«  Work area must be clear of all other construction/installation trades or other obstructions.

»  Work area will have electricity, heat, hoisting, elevator service, and adequate facilities for off-loading, staging,
moving and handling of product.

«  There is clear access to loading area or loading dock and freight elevator.

+ There is reasonable "push” distance from loading area or loading dock installation area.

«  Single handling of product from trucks into designated delivery / installation space.

Late Payment Fee:

Any Payments that are past due more than 30 days, will be subject to a late payment fee of 1.5% per month or 18% per
annum. Client shail pay for all costs of collection of late payments including but not limited to, attomey fees, court costs
and/or collection agency fees.



Proposal

CORE Business Interiors
PO Box 25519
Fresno, CA 83729
Phone: 559-297-6400

Security Interest:

The undersigned hereby grants to CORE Business Interiors a security interest in any goods purchased under this
Agreement. If Client defaults in payment when due, then CORE Business Interiors shall have all rights and remedies
granted to a secured party under the California Commercial Code. Title of goods will not pass to customer, and all
merchandise will remain the property of CORE Business Interiors, until the merchandise has been paid for in full.

Governing Law:
This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Agreement:
In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the dates indicated below.

Client Signature CORE Business Intetiors
Name Name

Account Executive
Title Title

Date Date



d3IAOD

MOVIN NIATH
‘AWVN LOVINOD

NOILvONAd3 40313
AWVN d3WOLSND

VNVLINS NOSNOW
AWVN 103rodd

0808.¢€
‘# 103rodd

NOILv2Na3
- [PENE




MIPWDO-EZ-9Z-£ OUDJINS UOSUOW ZY 0B08LENEZ-9Z-L Z3\1d2!

UOD\SBUMDAT\OBOBLE DUDIING UOSUOW\UOHDINP JODJIWNEZOZ \$129{01d\NC.O |2UIqDD\'S

v 3Iva by €2-92-£:74

€zoz/l/e  A1vVA

ADVWNIAZY  LOVINOD ¥3IWOLSND

WN—Ol_OU €3lva ey £T1TLi1Y

ItH Qo8 ‘A8 NMVJQ

A

NOLYONA3 ¥O313W  IWVN ¥3WOLSND

SUY13d NOISIAIY

0808ZE  “¥IGWNN LDIrO¥d

VNVLINS NOSNOW  :3WVN LO3rodd

("LS3NDIN NOdN FTEVTIVAY HOTOD TYNOLLIAAY "ATNO NOSINVANOD HOd 33V NMOHS S¥0100 :3.LON||

vZ£0093 - NOHI LHONDEM ‘83
1900090 - LSNQY3da3d 83
20S-041GM ML $%0071 ]

1900090 - 1SNAY3dd3d ‘83
«QS-00EMY SHILLIT INOT D

¥520090 - ANOLSH104 ‘g3
+0S-2002¥A YAYA NOISIA []
SIALVYNIAV

383H1 Y04 a3XINDIY
NOLLJO ONIONVE 3903
ANHVINIWITEWOD aIT0S.

L/60Z - AMM3HO NVORHIWY  L/MS - AMY3HD a3110

L/€0 - ALIHM LAD - INOLSH104

1/689 -~ SS3¥A YoV1a ILLN 1/60 - X0v18

L1210 - NI ONId3T1S L/20V - LHOIN NVISY
S¥0T00 4L auvanvis (1)

€B8000€0 ‘63 as-220as ‘83

08-L060 AMMIEATIOH QS-L208S NOILYOVA ¥3WANS aS-0¥08S TIIH A¥NI83INTE

80002dD 83 2£€02d0 ‘g3
co.ooab AVO YALSINNVE 0S-952dH FTdVIN HOOHQUVH

$8502d0 ‘83 LSBIAM 83

09-606. ITdVIN NOISNd 00.—32; m.E(E >wz°: nm._.NvQS Emwzo am.__O QS-SELOM AYNIHO NVOINIWY  0S-0.81M NI ONIJ3TTS

40694 ‘g3 0013vd :83

©9-20€9 ONVMLS INMNG OS-0013V SS3MA XOV18 I1LLIT aS-051EXM LHOIN NVISY

#1008d0 ‘83
oo.NNo_v (._:n:z >m¢0 as-0S0MM 3AQHD .52.-<>>

€16AS '3
QAS-€16AS VIHLASHOA

08-¢05aM ‘a3
08-20S0 NV300 08-9v.iF Iwaxm _<E(._OO>>

L100L0 ‘63 L00BSN ‘83
8.83 OZ(._Q QS-1008S VAVdYd HS3¥4

6100010 ‘63 8000020 ‘83 0E0VM 83
096451 3LIHM 028-060 ANOWTV  0S-0E0VM MiVd IHL NI DINDId

€200050 63

om.gv_massm

¥.£0080 ‘83
as-$S08S NONI LHONOXM

2Skiad ‘83 6850¥dD ‘83 as-0.81M 83

2010840 ‘83

as-8861v -83

as-886.LV ¥3BWOOHOVIH

0E1OV ‘83 Ep6F VM 83 $520080 ‘83
Qas-1¥29S 3NOLSH104

09-260 AZO m>0n_ as-0elov E(Nmo ? wm_v.ooo 8E-E¥BF NININ DISSVIO

[ R

SHO0T0D 1dH AUVANVYLS @




MIPWO'JQ-EZ-92-£ OUDIING UOSUOWZY 080BLE\EZ-9Z-L CA\IBOIUOD\sBUMBI\0BOBLE OUDIING UOSUOW\UOKDINPS JODIOW\EZOZ \522(0id\dN0ID |oUIGODN:s

Ldd

NV1d 30014

¥31va Py €292-L Ty
£3lva ey €eITLiY

szoz/8l/c  13Lva

ADVW NIAIY  LOVINOD 33WOISND

I'H Qo8 ‘A8 NMVJQ

NOLVONGQ3 y0313W  :3WVN J3IWOLSND

SUVI3a NOISIAIS

0808/€ ‘¥IAWNN 1D3rodd

VNVLINS NOSNOW  :3WVN LO3rOdd

N

+00°89¢€

A AdIHaN

v

AdIN3aA

\%

«00°959

(A1313Tdp[o]0]0]

4

y @x_x_v__x_v__
b (e [ 5]

\u @x_x_x_x_x_

[T dT T T T T 7 J1




MIPUWID'Q-ET-9Z-L OUDIINS UOSUOW 2 0808LE\EZ-2-£ 2d\Id22U0D\sBUMDIG\0ROGLE™OUDHNS UOSUOW\UOHDDINPI JOBIIWNEZOZ \$120]0:d\dNOID [2UIREDN:S

L1d

S 1oNAaoyd

¥ 31vary €T92-L Ty

£zoT/8I/L alva

ADVW NIAIY  :LOVINOD 33W0IsnD

£3lva ey ETITL 1Y

IH Qo8 ‘A8 NMVJQ

NOILYONQ3 ¥O313IW  IWVN 33WOLSND

SUV13A NOISIAZY

0808LE

“¥ITWNN 1D3rodd

VNVIINS NOSNOW  3WVN 1D3rodd

bjN

TLXTTX9E $9AIBYS PV ¥ “Jleys paxid | 's100Q S|gnoq IDJNPOW 'sjaulgp) ||oL Apjd3y d/TTTLIE-TETELY| ¥ (V]
S/8TTX0EXSL'8I s19§sD “apIs Jad sjpubow Bubiooq g “Isuspy | 4ooq sibuls pabuiH Jyby ‘JeuigpD As8@ Sulju] UOHDINDID SlIGOW d/DV-£20E61-G10EaW| L d
0EXYyTXTL si9§spD ‘sppubow Buiy20Q “is9Q UoYDINDID PBAIND B|IGOW| d/JV-0001aW| L [®)
S/8'TTX0EXST 6 sI9§sDD ‘9pIS Jod sjauBoW BuO0Q Z IeMDIQ PUIS | Jempid i | JBUIqDD Hs9Q SUlju] UOKDINDIID SlIqOW d/DV-€T0e61-10C6aW| L N
YTX Iy X§'9C SIBJSDD ‘$Y207 'SI00Q T {Wiol0g ‘sIaMDIQ T :BIPPIW ‘JI2US :doL ‘UIa}0a7 [oUolIpDIL §,1aYdDa)| d/Ov-000Z1L 1 W
GT9'6T %09 X 0E s697 paxi4 do] 1dH w.2Bp3 Jouny zj07 pajaAaga|qo] s|bupjoay doj di4 X4-¢80ZL4[ 8 1
SLTCXTY X 9¢E $19JsDD ¥ ‘BuM0Q JoUBDW 'SpIS Jod SEAISYS Paxid ¢ ‘SsDI%400g PSPIS S|qnod GO d/OV-ETTr9e-0SL LAy 92 A
81 X OF| UDWOO punoy O] 1O-81X0E-5004] | er
oguioD pbD g pod Alr 7-€X81-£00d OL/M L3VD-£0003d| L ar
O8WOD ASIvd 1014 9/mM6004] 1 Lr
CEX9EXSE JIDYD |BI20S gniD) IW-CEXPEXSE-0504] £ r
S'GEXTTX9E J13ys “Ipv | 's100Q 8|gNOQ JSAQ SiampIQ §l1dS-dO] *SIBISDD/M BIIGOW ‘JaUIGDD 85Dg JampIq g 100d AD|dTy d/2T9e9€-00rT8YD| T |
CCX0EX9¢ (Juoyy) si00Q g puD Jo[§ %004 | d/1V-ZZ0E9E-010INET| | H
CLXTY X9¢ 519]9A97 ‘saAlBYS SIgpisnipy ¢ d/1V-ZITP9E-0S11SyY | o
CLXTLX9E $19]9Aa1 ‘sdAjaYS B|gDisnipY ¥ d/IV-TITL9E-061 1547 Tl 4
ClLXTy X8y 519]9AS7 "I9PIAI] ‘sOAIBYS 3gDjsnipy ¥ d/1V-C12r8y-SSLISYHT ¢l 3
8L X9IXgl upwio}jO ajbupjosy 1O-8IX91X81-1004] ¥ a
SEX IEX L9 Djog§ Joaur] 1O-GEXIEXL9-610d] T )
SEXIEXLE J8uI0D paaInD 1O-GEXIEXIE-190d T g
SEX LEXTY JIDYD Josun LO-GEXIEXTT-210d] ¢ v
SNOISNawia NOILdDS3q #10na0i¥d ALD 13avi
J3IN3D VIaIwW
ONILSIT 1ONAO¥d




MIPWD'JQ-EZ-9Z-£ OUDJINS UOIUOW™ZY 080BLENEZ-9Z- Z¥\IJ2IUOD\SBUMDIQ\08OBLE OUD|ING UOSUOW\UOHDONP3 JODIOW\EZOZ \5192{01d\dNno: |2UIgDDN's
£202/81/L E 3
1y G Ty alva JOVW NIAY  :LOVINOD ¥3IWOLSND
£31va ey €IzL iy IIHGO8 A8 NMY¥Q NOLVONG3 ¥O313W  :IWYN ¥3WOLSND
ONI¥IANTY S1IV13d NOISIAZY 0808/E  ‘¥38WNN 1D3rO¥d VNVLINS NOSNOW  :3WVN LD3rodd SR ]
ATNO 3FON3YH343H TVNSIA
04 A3SN 3HV 3SIHL 'SHIHLO A8 34V

SIUNLVIH TIVM ANV H0D3A 'ONILYIS 1TV
‘310N




MIPLID'4Q-EL-92-£ OUDIINS UOSUOW ZY 0808LE\EZ-9Z-L TH\IGOIUOD\SBUMDIO\OBORLE™OUDIINS UOSUOW\UODINP3 J0|OWNEZ0Z \5120{01d"\dNOID |0UIAODNS

ADVW NIAIY  :LOVINOD 3IW0LSND

ezoz/gl/e  :Alvad

NOILLYONA3 4O313W - FWVN ¥3WOLSND

4] TN E7] 2924 2y
£3lvaey £z1zL 1Y I1HGO8 A8 NMY3Q
ONIJFIANTY SUVL3IA NOISIAZY 080848 ¥ITWNN 1D3rO¥d VNVLINS NOSNOW  :3WVN LO3ro¥d s @
'AINO 3ON3HI4TH TVNSIA

¥0d 03SN 3HVY ISTHL 'SHIHLO A8 3V

S3HNLVIS TIVM ANV HOO3A 'ONILLYIS TV
‘10N




AP Q-EZ-92-£ OUDJINS UOSUOWZY 0BOBLE\EZ-9Z~£Z3\Id92U0D\sEUMDIQ\0B08.E DUDIING UCSUOW\UOHDINDT J02JIWNEZOZ \5120{0Id"\dNo1D jouIgED\'s
JDVWNIAIN  (LDVINOD 33WOLSND

£z0z/8I/L 3LV
m”m valva py €2-92-L Ty ava
£31va '€y ATV IIH 08 A8 NMY¥Q NOILLYONG3 ¥0313W  :3WVN ¥IWOLSND
ONINIANTY SUV13A NOISIAZY 0808/E  ‘¥IGWNN LDArO¥d VNVIINS NOSNOW  :3WVN 1D3rodd

'AINO 3ON3HIA3H TYNSIA
¥0d A3SN ¥V ISTHL 'SHIHLO A8 IHV

SIUNLVIH TIVM ANV H0O3A 'ONILY3S 11V
‘310N




MIPWD' dG-E7-9Z-£ OUD|INS UOSUOW 2 080BLE\EZ-9Z-£ T8\ IO2UOD\SBUMDIQ\0808/E OUDIINS UOSUOW\UOHDDNP3 JODBW\EZOZ \5129/01d\dNCID |BUIGDDN'S 1 120
7y . . eoz/al/L  3ALVa NOVWNIAZY  LOVINOD ¥IWOLSND U = 7
¥3Llva:ry €292 T | ik /
cava:ey 1zL Y I1HGO8 A8 NMVYQ NOLYONG3 ¥O3IZW  :IWVN ¥IWOLSND
ONIY3ANTY S1V13A NOISIAZY 0808/E :¥3IAWNN 1DIrO¥d VNVLINS NOSNOW  :3WVN 1D3ro¥d

'AINO 3ON3¥343H TVNSIA
¥04 43sN 34V ISTHL 'SHIHLO A8 ¥V
S3HUNLVI4 TIVM ANV ¥OO3d 'ONILY3S TV

‘310N

]

ILNILT]

SRANSEBEY




MIPWD'JQ-EZ-9Z-£ OUDHINS UOSUOW T 0808LE\EZ-9Z-L ¢¥\I22U0D\sBUMDIG\0BOBLE OUDIIN: v el 4 EZ0Z\5122{01d\EN0IO |2UIGDDIN's

Gy

€zoz/8l/L alva

SOVWNIAZY  LDVINOD IWOLSND th 4

vava iy €292-L Ty
£3lva ey €z 1Y IHQog A8 NMY¥Q NOUYONQ3I ¥OILIW  :FWVN 3IWOLSND
ONIRIANIY S1UV1IA NOISIAZY 0808/€ :¥ITWNN 1DIrO¥d VNVIINS NOSNOW  :3WVN 1D3rO¥d L 0

B

T

U

i
i

|
i
I
I
I

‘AINO 3ON3H343d WNSIA

¥O4d A3SN YV IASTHL 'SUIHLO A8 3V
S3HNLVI4 TIVM ANV HOO3d 'ONILVIS TV
‘J10N

FEEFEREEEN

|




MIPUID'Q-EZ-9Z-L OUDIINS UOSUOW 2 D80BLENEZ-9Z-L Ci\I22UOD\sBUMDI\0FOBLE OUD|ING UOSUOW\UOHDONP3 J02BWN\EZOZ \5129{01d\dNoIS |aUIgp DN
ADVW NIAZY  LOVINOD dIWOLSND th ?

€z0T/81/L 3va

NOLVONA3 ¥O3I3W  :WVN J3IWOLSND

9d vava:vy £292-L 2y
£3va ey £z-1zL 1Y IIH Qo8 A8 NMYJQ
ONIYIANIY STVI3A NOISIAZY 0808/  :¥3EWNN 1D3rO¥d VNVIINS NOSNOW  :3WVN 1D3ro¥d
'AINO 3ON3IHI4TH TVNSIA
H0d @3SN 34V 3SIHL 'SHIHLO A8 AV

pRERRRERAAANE

Eaoan

S3HNLVI4 TIVM ANV HOO3d 'ONILVIS TV
‘310N




MIPWID'JQ-EZ-9Z-£ OUDIINS UOSUOW ZY 0B0BLE\ET-9Z-£ 2 \Id22UOD\SBUIMDIQ\0BOBLE™OUDJING UOSUOW\UOKDINP3 J02IaWN\EZ0Z\592(01d\ENOID |oUIGODN'S

£Toz/8I/L %
RN_ v3avVary €2-92-L°Td 3va
€3lva ey £TITLIY

ADVWNIAZY  LOVINOD ¥3WOLSND

IIH Qo8 A8 NMV¥Q

NOILYDONG3 ¥O3IZW  FWVYN ¥IWOLSND
ONIR¥IANTY SUV13A NOISIAZY 0808.€

“YIAWNN LO3rodd

VNVLINS NOSNOW  :3WVN LD3rOdd

ATNO JONIHI43H TYNSIA

Y04 @3SN 3¥V ISTHL "'SHIHLO Ag 3V
S3HUNLVI4 TIVM ANV HOO3d 'ONILYIS TV
‘10N

b

aneeey
L

e s
D
—e
———
P
e ra—
ez

i

HI

L

f
i

'E’lg'l
e
1L

!

|




P’ Q-EZ-9Z-£ DUDJINS UOSUOW ZY 0808E\EZ-9Z-L 28 \IH93UOD\SEUMDIQ\0BOBLE OUDIINS UOSUOW\UOIDDNPT J02IOWNEZOZ \$199/01d"\dnaIO jauIgDD\ss

ADVW NIATY  LOVINOD 33WOLSND

€zoz/8l/L a1va

NOLYONA3 ¥O31IW  BWVN ¥3WOLSND

8y [ENT R €297-LTy
£31va ey STz Y IlH Qo8 A8 NMY3d
ONRFANIY SUV13Q NOISIAZY 080B/E  ‘¥IBWNN 1DIrO¥d VNVIINS NOSNOW  :3WVN 1D3rO¥d
AINO 3ONIH3I43H VNSIA

¥0d 03SN 3¥V ISTHL 'SHIHLO A8 3HV
S3YNLY34 TIVM ANV ¥OJ3A 'ONILVIS 11V

‘310N




Customer Quick Quote (Quote #92430-00)

METE®R EDUCATION Library - Option 1

***DRAFT*** PRICES ARE NOT FINAL AND MAY CHANGE ***

Meteor Education, LLC Prepared For: Site:
690 NE 23rd Avenue Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD Monson-Sultana joint Union ESD
Gainesville, FL 32609 10643 Avenue 416 10643 Avenue 416
www.meteoreducation.com Sultana, CA 93666 Sultana, CA 93666
Quote ID Terms Quote Contact Site Contact
92430-00 Net 30 Days Kevin Mack / cell: (714) 321-4399 / Roberto Vaca / (559) 591-1634 / rvaca@msschool.org
07/28/2023 Prices Good Through 08/27/2023 kmack@meteoreducation.com
Kyrie Ceja
USA Capitol Torrance USD - Classroom Office Furniture - Installed 10-04.09.19 Discount: Net% Install: NET Shipping and Handling: 0%
Ext.
Item No. Qty Model Number List Price Your Price Price
1 64 3508 $171.62 $120.13 $7,688.32

Description:

18" EUROFLEX CHAIR

* Euroflex Series

*15-1/2"D x 18-1/2"W x 24"H

* 18" Seat height

* Shell color

* Frame finish

* Glides

EuroShell: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
FrameFinish: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Glides: NL - Nylon Snap (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

USA Capitol $7,688.32

WB Manufacturing Torrance USD - Classroom Office Furniture - Installed 10-04.09.19 Discount: Net% Install: NET  Shipping and Handling: 0%

Item No. Qty Model Number List Price Your Price Ext. Price

1 2 BAND $480.00 $196.80 $393.60

Description:
BANDING FEE
* Banding fee if non standard WB edge band is chosen

2 2 CRB2400-363622/P $3,604.00 $1,477.64 $2,955.28

Description:

TOP-SPLIT DRAWERS OVER DOUBLE DOORS, 22"X36"

* REplay Storage Cabinets Series

*22"D x 36"W x 35-1/2"H

* HPL Finish On All Surfaces

* White TFL Finish on Drawer Boxes

* One (1) Adj. Shelf

* Casters

HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (gty 1 each) (srp $.00)

3 4 FO001-18X16X18-GR1-OPTA $916.00 $375.56 $1,502.24

Description:

RECTANGLE OTTOMAN, GR1

* Ottoman Series

*18"D x 16"W x 18"H

* All foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

* Grade 1 upholstery

* Base options

Option: Base option: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Option: Grl Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

4 2 F005-30X16-GR1-OPTA $2,409.00 $987.69 $1,975.38

Description:

30" ROUND OTTOMAN, GR1, OPTA

* Ottoman Series

* 30"Dia x 16"H

* Grade 1 upholstery

* Base options

* All foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

Option: Base option: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

Option: Grl Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
5 2 F016-22X31X35-GR1-OPTA $2,917.00 $1,195.97 $2,391.94

Description:

LINEAR ARMLESS CHAIR, GR1

* Armless Series

*22"D x 31"W x 35"H

* Seat Height 18"

* All foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

* Grade 1 upholstery



METE®R EDUCATION

Quote ID

92430-00
07/28/2023
Kyrie Ceja

Item No.
6

10

11

12

Customer Quick Quote (Quote #92430-00)

Library - Option 1

***DRAFT*** PRICES ARE NOT FINAL AND MAY CHANGE ***

Meteor Education, LLC Prepared For:
690 NE 23rd Avenue Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
Gainesville, FL 32609 10643 Avenue 416
www.meteoreducation.com Sultana, CA 93666
Terms Quote Contact
Net 30 Days Kevin Mack / cell: (714) 321-4399 /

Prices Good Through 08/27/2023

Qty
2

10

kmack@meteoreducation.com

Model Number
F019-67X31X35-GR1-OPTA

Description:

LINEAR ARMLESS SOFA, GR1

* Armless Series

*67"D x 31"W x 35"H

* 18" seat height

* Back upholstered finish

* Seat upholstered finish

* Base

Option: Base option: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Option: Grl Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

F050-35X36X36-GR1-M6

Description:

CLUB SOCIAL CHAIR, GR1

* Social Series

*35"D x 36"W x 36"H

* Grade 1 upholstery

* All foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

* Base options

Option: Grade-1 Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Option: Base: M6 (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
F061-31X31X35-GR1-OPTA

Description:

ARMLESS CURVED CORNER, 35"H, GR1

* Armless Curved Corner

*31"D x 31"W x 35"H

* Solid foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

* Grade 1 fabric options

* Base Options

Option: Base option: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Option: Grl Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

F101-18X16-BASE-GR1-OPTA

Description:

PETAL OTTOMAN , GR1

* Daisy Combo Series Petal Ottoman

* 18"Dia x 16"H

* Solid foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

* Grade 1 fabric

* Base options

Option: Base: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

Option: Grade-1 Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

FK007-18X3-Z-GR1

Description:

LILY PAD, FULLY ZIPPERED, GR1

* Lotus Jr. Series

*18"D x 3"H

* All foam construction

* Reinforced seams and stitching

* Grade 1 upholstery

Option: Grade-1 Fabric: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

FK007-CART2

Description:

LILY CART

* Lily Series

*20"D x 37"H

* Powder coated steel

* Metal inserts w/ casters

* Fits Ten (10) 3" Lily Pads Or Thirty (30) 1" Lily Pads

FTT7082-FX

Site:

Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD

10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

Site Contact

Roberto Vaca / (559) 591-1634 / rvaca@msschool.org

List Price
$7,587.00

$6,565.00

$3,923.00

$1,115.00

$580.00

$1,163.00

$1,305.00

Your Price
$3,110.67

$2,691.65

$1,608.43

$457.15

$237.80

$476.83

$535.05

Ext. Price
$6,221.34

$18,841.55

$3,216.86

$2,742.90

$2,378.00

$476.83

$4,280.40



METE®R EDUCATION

Quote ID

92430-00
07/28/2023
Kyrie Ceja

Item No.

13

14

15

16

17

Customer Quick Quote (Quote #92430-00)

Library - Option 1

***+DRAFT*** PRICES ARE NOT FINAL AND MAY CHANGE ***

Meteor Education, LLC Prepared For:
690 NE 23rd Avenue Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
Gainesville, FL 32609 10643 Avenue 416
www.meteoreducation.com Sultana, CA 93666
Terms Quote Contact
Net 30 Days Kevin Mack / cell: (714) 321-4399 /

Prices Good Through 08/27/2023

Qty

26

12

12

kmack@meteoreducation.com

Model Number

Description:

FLIP TOP RECTANGLE TABLE, FIXED LEGS

* Flip Top Table Series

*30"D x 60"W x 29-5/8"H

* HPL top laminate

* Lotz armor edge

* Casters

* Smooth silver legs

Edge: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

LBN1010-363022-AL/P

Description:

BOOK DROP, 1 BOOK SLOT, 2 FRONT DOORS

* Book drop series

*22"D x 36"W x 30"H

* Laminate casebody and top finish

* PVC edge finish

HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
PVCEdge: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Top: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

LRD1150-364223-AC/P

Description:

DOUBLE SIDED BOOKCASE-MOBILE

* Booknook Series

*22-3/4"D x 36"W x 42"H

* HPL Top

* HPL Casebody

* Edge finish

* 4 Adjustable shelves, 2 per side

* Casters

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
LRS1150-364212-AL/P

Description:

MODULAR SINGLE SIDED, OPEN BOOKCASE

* Book Nook Series

*12"D x 36"W x 42"H

* HPL Top With Matching 3mm PVC Edge

* HPL Casebody Finish

* Two (2) Adj. Shelves

* Levelers

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

LRS1155-484212-AL/P

Description:

MODULAR SINGLE SIDED OPEN BOOKCASE WITH DIVIDERS

* Book Nook Series

*12"D x 48"W x 42"H

* HPL Top With Matching 3mm PVC Edge

* HPL Casebody Finish

* Four (4) Adj. Shelves

* One (1) Divider

* Levelers

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

LRS1190-367212-AL/P

Description:

MODULAR SINGLE SIDED, OPEN BOOKCASE

* Book Nook Series

*12"D x 36"W x 72"H

* HPL Top Finish

* HPL Casebody Finish

* 3mm PVC Edge Finish

* Four (4) Adjustable Shelves

* Levelers

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (gty 1 each) (srp $.00)

D\/CEAna: Dlaaca Cnorifir Standard Nntinn (Aahy 1 aarch) (crn ¢ NN

Site:

Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD

10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

Site Contact

Roberto Vaca / (559) 591-1634 / rvaca@msschool.org

List Price Your Price

$2,500.00 $1,025.00

$2,603.00 $1,067.23

$1,711.00 $701.51

$2,246.00 $920.86

$2,428.00 $995.48

Ext. Price

$1,025.00

$27,747.98

$701.51

$11,050.32

$11,945.76



METE®R EDUCATION

Quote ID

92430-00
07/28/2023
Kyrie Ceja

Item No.

19

20

21

22

Customer Quick Quote (Quote #92430-00)
Library - Option 1

***DRAFT*** PRICES ARE NOT FINAL AND MAY CHANGE ***

Meteor Education, LLC Prepared For:
690 NE 23rd Avenue Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
Gainesville, FL 32609 10643 Avenue 416
www.meteoreducation.com Sultana, CA 93666
Terms Quote Contact
Net 30 Days Kevin Mack / cell: (714) 321-4399 /

Prices Good Through 08/27/2023 kmack@meteoreducation.com

Qty Model Number

Description:

MOBILE CURVED CIRCULATION DESK

* Circulation Desks Series

*30"D x 72"W x 30"H

* 30"H Worksurface

* HPL Top Finish

* Matching 3mm PVC Edge Banding

* HPL Casebody Finish

* Docking Magnets

* Casters

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Top: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

MD3015-193023-AC/P

Description:

MOBILE CIRCULATION INLINE CABINET, PREMIUM

* Storage Series

*22-7/8"D x 18-3/4"W x 30"H

* HPL casebody finish

* HPL top

* Right hinge single door

* One (1) adj. shelf

*Two (2) docking magnets per side

* Casters

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
CasebodyEdge: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Top Edge: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Top: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
MD9201-203023-AC/P

Description:

MOBILE CIRCULATION INLINE DESK CABINET, TWO DRAWERS, PREMIUM
* Circulation Desks Series

*22-7/8"D x 19-1/4"W x 30"H

* HPL top finish

* HPL casebody finish

* One (1) file drawer

* One (1) standard drawer

* Two (2) docking magnets per side

* Casters

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
PVCEdge: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

RT3232-367222/P

Description:

TALL MODULAR CABINET

* REplay Series

*23"D x 36"W x 72"H

* Qverall depth 24"

* Double doors, 1 fixed shelf, 4 adjustable shelves

* HPL finish

* 3mm PVC edge

Casebody: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Edge: Please Specify Standard Option (gty 1 each) (srp $.00)
HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (gty 1 each) (srp $.00)

TL2000-AC

Description:

TEACHER'S MOBILE LECTERN

* Teacher's Desks/Lecterns Series

*24"D x 26-1/2"W x 41"H

* HPL top

* HPL casebody

* 3mm PVC edge

* Casters

* Top: Shelf

* Middle: 2 Drawers

* Bottom: 2 Doors

HPL: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
Laminate: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)
PVCEdge: Please Specify Standard Option (qty 1 each) (srp $.00)

Site:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

Site Contact
Roberto Vaca / (559) 591-1634 / rvaca@msschool.org

List Price Your Price Ext. Price
$2,197.00 $900.77 $900.77

$2,845.00 $1,166.45 $1,166.45
$4,938.00 $2,024.58 $8,098.32
$5,023.00 $2,059.43 $2,059.43



Customer Quick Quote (Quote #92430-00)

METE*’R EDUCAT'ON Library - Option 1

**DRAFT*** PRICES ARE NOT FINAL AND MAY CHANGE ***

Meteor Education, LLC Prepared For: Site:
690 NE 23rd Avenue Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
Gainesville, FL 32609 10643 Avenue 416 10643 Avenue 416
www.meteoreducation.com Sultana, CA 93666 Suitana, CA 93666
Quote ID Terms Quote Contact Site Contact
92430-00 Net 30 Days Kevin Mack / cell: (714) 321-4399 / Roberto Vaca / (559) 591-1634 / rvaca@msschool.org
07/28/2023 Prices Good Through 08/27/2023 kmack@meteoreducation.com
Kyrie Ceja
TOTALS
Product: $122,489.96
[PFI] Sales Tax at 7.750000%: $9,492.97
Total: $131,982.93
Pricing includes installation and shipping and handling
Notes

Prevailing Wage installation costs compliant with California DIR and SB 854 regulations. MeTEOR Education, LLC DIR registration number
1000009454.

| pricing and lead times are based on the information (color options, finishes, etc.) supplied to Meteor at the time a purchase order is received. Changes could result in a possible delay of order
1d/or additional costs.

iles tax rates are based on the end user’s site address and are subject to change. The sales tax rate and amount provided on this quote are estimates only. Upon delivery, you will be invoiced at
e current rate of sales tax which may differ from this estimate.

/ submitting a purchase order to Meteor, Customer accepts our offer and agrees to be bound by the attached terms and conditions. Prices are good for 30 days from date of quote. Prices good
rough 08/27/2023.

I have verified that all products, quantities, specifications and colors on this quote are correct.

Signature Date




Customer Quick Quote (Quote #92430-00)

METE®R EDUCATION Library - Option 1

***DRAFT*** PRICES ARE NOT FINAL AND MAY CHANGE ***

Meteor Education, LLC Prepared For: Site:
690 NE 23rd Avenue Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
Gainesville, FL 32609 10643 Avenue 416 10643 Avenue 416
www.meteoreducation.com Sultana, CA 93666 Sultana, CA 93666
Quote ID Terms Quote Contact Site Contact
92430-00 Net 30 Days . Kevin Mack / cell: (714) 321-4399 / Roberto Vaca / (559) 591-1634 / rvaca@msschool.org
07/28/2023 Prices Good Through 08/27/2023 kmack@meteoreducation.com

Kyrie Ceja

ERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

ithin these Terms and Conditions of Sale the “Company” shall be deemed to mean Meteor Education, LLC, Premier & Furniture Equipment LLC, Worthington Contract Furniture LP or Blankenship
isociates, Inc. Should any product be purchased under a bid or contract with terms and conditions different from those contained herein, the terms of said bid or contract shall supersede or
igment the following. If customer purchase order includes terms different than the terms listed below, terms will be reviewed for acceptance by the Company.

ENERAL SALES POLICY:No order in process of production, or product other than standard, is subject to cancellation, delivery deferment, or specification change without the written
:ceptance of the Company.

1e Company must be in receipt of an authorized written purchase order prior to an order being processed. The Company reserves the right to refuse purchase orders if the terms and conditions
such orders are contrary to these Terms and Conditions of Sale. Purchase Orders should be emailed to orders@meteoreducation.com or mailed to the Company at 690 NE 23rd Avenue,
ainesville, FL, 32609. All orders are subject to the approval of the Company's credit control department and the terms and conditions relating to the granting of such credit facilities.

rst time orders from non-publicly funded entities must be prepaid at the time of the order in accordance with the prepay requirements listed below unless prior arrangements have been agreed
yon with the Company's credit control department.

W order over $5,000 for a prepay vendor, will require prepayment from customer. A list of prepay vendors is available upon request.

ETURNED GOODS: Returned goods will only be accepted under a Return Authorization number (RA) issued by the Company. Accepted Returns may be subject to re-stocking and handling fees
1d any additional freight costs. Special order or custom made products may not be returned.

ANCELLED ORDERS: Cancelled orders may be subject to fees associated with completed work including, but not limited to, design, order processing, and manufacturing.
RDER CHANGES: Any change to your order must be in a written change order.

AXES: Excise, sales, occupation, use, or other tax imposed upon the distributor will be additional to the sales price unless otherwise noted on the purchase order. For tax exempt entities, tax
tempt form must be on file with the Company before purchase order is processed or the Company must, by law, charge appropriate sales tax. If applicable, please submit your sales tax
temption ID on the purchase order to ensure proper billing. Sales tax rates are based on the end user's site address and are subject to change. The sales tax rate and amount provided on this
1ote are estimates only. Upon delivery, you will be invoiced at the current rate of sales tax which may differ from this estimate.

DNDING: Performance and payment bonds are available for a fee and are not included in quoted price unless clearly noted. If bonding is needed, cost will be 1.5%* of total quoted amount. *Fee
rrcentage is subject to change.

ZRMS: The Company will invoice customer upon delivery. Terms are net 30 days unless otherwise agreed prior to the acceptance of the order. Customer agrees to pay 18% annual interest, or
0 per month, whichever is greater, on the balance of any late payment.

ROP-SHIP OR INSIDE DELIVERY ONLY:

o Freight damage must be reported to the Company within 48 hours of delivery. It is important to note any crushed or damaged packaging, discolored packaging (indicating water damage),
or anything that looks as if it has been reopened or repackaged. All packages should be opened and products inspected within 48 hours of receipt. Upon discovery of any damage or
shortage, the Company's Service Department must be notified at 1-800-699-7516.

e The Carrier will produce a Bill of Lading for signature acknowledging receipt. Please ensure the number of cartons/items received match the bill of lading as well as the work order. Any
shortages should be annotated on THE BILL OF LADING NEXT TO YOUR SIGNATURE and immediately reported to the Company's Traffic Office on 1-800-699-7516. The acknowledged Bill of
Lading is deemed to be proof of delivery and the Company will issue its invoice(s) for payment. Any unauthorized assessorial charges will not be paid for.

ISTALLED PRODUCT & SERVICES: Product to be installed will be delivered and installed at the address notified in the purchase order unless previous arrangements have been agreed. Upon

e delivery of product to the specified location the Company will invoice the customer in the amount of product delivered with the appropriate proof of delivery (bill of lading, manufacturer

icking list, or work order). All placement and assembly will be verified by signature confirmation that items have been assembled, set in place, and are in good condition. All installation and
slivery charges (above product invoices) will be billed upon receipt of final verification by customer signature on completed work orders. The Company will also provide a complete Master Invoice
immarizing all invoices at that time at the customer's request. Any damage must be noted on the separate service request form provided by the installer, a copy of which will be made available
r customer records. Services will be delivered to staff/personnel at the address notified in the purchase order unless previous arrangements have been agreed. Services may be provided prior

, during and/or after delivery of product. Any associated services pertaining to this agreement are good for a period of up to one-year from the initial delivery date of product.

'ARRANTY: All products carry their manufacturer's standard warranty. Please contact your local representative for details.



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
August 1, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

AGENDA ITEM: 7.3 TCOE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE SERVICES
(WORK PLAN)

ATTACHMENTS: TCOE WORK PLAN QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

The Tulare County Office of Education (TCOE) EdTech and Integrated Studies Consultant Adam
Juarez will provide support for Monson-Sultana School through the 2023-2024 School year.

Mr. Juarez will focus on building the capacity of each teacher based on their individual needs,
skillset, and experience. Additionally, he will complement the work done by other TCOE content
consultants. In-class coaching and walkthroughs will be provided without the need for substitutes.

Professional learning sessions will cover increasing student engagement, supporting English
learners, and the use of artificial intelligence.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the TCOE Work Plan Quote.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE SERVICES

WORK PLAN (TuLARE COUNTY)

JULY 1, 2023 - JUNE 30, 2024 5/18/23

INITIAL OR REVISION DATE

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Adam Juarez

DISTRICT / SCHOOL / AGENCY TCOE LEAD(S)
Roberto Vaca EdTech and Integrated Studies
CONTACT CONTENT AREA

rvaca@msschool.org
CONTACT EMAIL

559-426-0409
CONTACT MOBILE #

_ PROFESSIONAL LEARNING GOAL(S) i

Please email the signed work plan to:
olivia.velasquez @tcoe.org

1)  Building capacity of each teacher based on their individual needs, skillset, and experience
2) In-class coaching and walk-throughs will be provided without the need for substitutes
3) _Professional learning sessions will cover increasing student engagement, supporting English learners, and artificial intelligence use
ON-SITE / PREP &
VIRTUAL |FOLLOW-UP
# DATE(S) CONSULTANT ACTIVITY DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY DAY(S) DAY(S) SUBTOTAL DAY(S)
8/7/23 Professional learning session on Al Notify teachers of 1.00 0.00 1.00
consultant presence and
purpose; teachers bring
1 laptop
9/7/23 In-class edtech coaching, walk-throughs, Notify teachers of 1.00 0.00 1.00
professional learning sessions caigLitkark pressmoeand
2 purpose
10/5/23 In-class edtech coaching, walk-throughs, Notify teachers of 1.00 0.00 1.00
professional learning sessions consultant presence and
3 purpose
1/11/24 Professional learning session refresh on Al and Notify teachers of 1.00 0.00 1.00
Fall strategies consultant presence and
4 purpose
2/20/24 In-class edtech coaching, walk-throughs, Notify teachers of 1.00 0.00 1.00
professional learning sessions cansultant presenceand
5 purpose
3/5/23 In-class edtech coaching, walk-throughs, Notify teachers of 1.00 0.00 1.00
professional learning sessions sensuliant pressnusmmnd
6 purpose
TOTAL DAY(S) 6.00
CANCELLATION NOTICE: District must provide at least three (3) business days' notice to
TULARE COUNTY RATE $1,250.00

cancel or reschedule a scheduled service day or district may be charged for the day.

OTHER FEES, IF APPLICABLE: BINDERS, BOOKS, MATERIALS, OUT OF REGION TRAVEL

TOTAL FOR SERVICES $7,500.00

# DATE OF SERVICE ITEM (BINDERS / BOOKS / MATERIALS / OTHER) EACH Qry AMOUNT
|1 | <<<unhide rows if necessary | $0.00 | 0 $0.00
TOTAL OTHER FEES $0.00

SERVICES & OTHER FEES GRAND TOTAL|  $7,500.00

DISTRICT / SCHOOL / AGENCY SIGNATURE

DATE




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.4 FUEL (ELOP) MS/TCOE THEATER COMPANY ONSTAGE
PROGRAM QUOTE
ATTACHMENTS: TCOE PROGRAM QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

The Expanded Learning Opportunities program, an extension of the After School Safety and
Education grant, has worked collaboratively with stakeholders to provide opportunities and equity
for all students during the after school hours.

With the approval of the board, the MS/ELOP program will agree to join partnerships for a 14 day
booking and production with the Tulare County Office of Education theater company. Dates of
Service will be August 14th- 31st. At the end of the booking, students will perform a production of
Aladdin kids.

The FUEL Expanded Learning Opportunities program has secured performing licensing and rights
and will oversee the production.

The MS School board will need to approve an agreement with the Tulare County Office of Education
Theater Company Onstage Program once the Business office at TCOE develops an MOU; For the time
being, the Superintendent and CEO of FUEL are asking for approval for Monson-Sultana ELOP
program to pay the amount of $4,121 to cover TCOE Onstage and subsequently approve the MOU
once it is received.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the quote and MOUT with TCOE for the Onstage
Program.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



Tulare County
Ofﬁce of Education

ffm A Hire, L‘wﬁry Supenntendent 91’ 3cfmm’s

OnStage Program Quote

To: Fuel Expanded Learning / Kings River & Monson-Sultana Unified School Districts
From: TCOE Theatre Company

Date: 7/6/2023

EXPIRATION DATE: 8/f%/2023

Jerms of Quote: One 14 day booking of the TCOE Theatre Company OnStage Program for the
2023-2024 school year

School Names: Monson-Sultana Elementary School
School Contact: Catherine Diaz

Contact Email: cdiazfuel@yahoo.com

Show Selected: Aladdin Kids

Dates of Service:  August 14 - August 31, 2023

Services: §3.800

Travel: $§321
Calcufated by 35 miles roundtrip x $0.655 per mile x 14 days of service per school

Total Amount: 54,121

Note: Contracting school is responsible for securing all performance rights and licensing
through Music Theatre International — Licensing pricing ranges from $800-%$3,000.

To vonfirm your booking, you must respond by above expnratwn date, or dates of service will be
forfeited and offered to another school. Please confirm by emailing Mg Swarls at
mg.swarts@ieoe arg. TCOE Theatre Company will send additional processing paperwork and
instructions on booking. Thank you!



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.5 BUDGET REVISION 008-23a
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 008-23a is for july 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 008-23a.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



T I —

Budget Revision Report #008-23a

[ [ |

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District | 712612023
Fiscal Year: 2024 [ Control Number: 72675582 8:59:44PM
3 Original | Revised I Change | Proposed
| Approved Budget " Approved Budget | Amount I Revised Budget iEmlanaﬁons
Fund: 010 General Fund ‘
LCFF Sources 6,310,816.00 - “ 6,310,816.00
Federal Revenues 1,721,288.00 - - 1,721,288.00
Other State Revenues 1,280,291.00 - 53,370?00 1,333,661.00 #1
Other Local Revenues 40,014.00 - - 40,014.00
Revenues 9,352,409.00 - 53,370.00 9,405,779.00
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,570,694.00 - - 2,570,694.00
Classified Salaries 1,119,177.00 = - 1,119,177.00
Employee Benefits 2,020,795.00 - - 2,020,795.00
Books and Supplies 626,401.00 - - 626,401.00
Services, Other Opi,rating Expenses 1,805,722.00 - 10,000.00 1,815,722.00 #2
Capital Outlay 2,396,390.00 = - 2,396,390.00
Other Outgo 59,674.00 = = 59,674.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (15,277.00) - = (15,277.00)
Total Expenditur%:s 10,583,576.00 & 10,000.00 10,593,576.00
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Transfer In e - - =
Transfer Out - - - -
Contributions (299,017.00) - - (299,017.00)
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Other Local Revenu‘es 5,001.00 - - 5,001.00
Revenues 5,001.00 - - -
Expenditures

Books and Supplies 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00
Services, Other Opl:-rating Expenses 1,500.00 - - 1,500.00
Total Expenditujrs 4,000.00 - - -
Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Federal Revenues 410,000.00 - - 410,000.00
Other State Revenues 146,000.00 - - 146,000.00
Other Local Revenues 6,000.00 - : 6,000.00
Revenues 562,000.00 - - 562,000.00
Expenditures

Classified Salaries 152,669.00 - = 152,669.00
Employee Benefits 80,958.00 - - 80,958.00
Books and Supplies 232,021.00 - - 232,021.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses 35,679.00 - - 35,679.00
Capital Outlay 110,000.00 z s 110,000.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 15,277.00 - - 15,277.00
Total Exgenditur|es 626,604.00 - = 626,604.-00

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 008-23a -August 1, 2023.xlsx - #006-23
Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez Page 1 of 2



T TT

Budget Revision Report #008-23a

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School DQHLCE 7/26/2023
Fiscal Year: 2024 Control Number: 72675582 8:59:44PM
v Original | Revised l Change Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
I | | | |
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund
Other Local Revenues - - 500.00 500.00 #3
Revenues - - 500.00 500.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses - - 500.00 500.00 #4
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - 500.00 500.00
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues = = s o
Other Local Revenues - - - -
Revenues - - - -
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 350,000.00 - - 350,000.00
Total Expenditures 350,000.00 = - 350,000.00

|
Fund:

351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization

Other State Revenues

Other Local Revenues

Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

#1 - State Revenues increased due to Governor's signed Budget reflects an increase in both Unrestricted & Restricted Lottery funding per ADA; ELOP estimated

revised allocation for 2023/24 increased; District 45 Day Budget Revision must be provided for public by August 11th. TCOE has not prepared any of Tula

County School District's LCFF calculations with Governor s signed Budget ]
T

#2 - Services, other operating expenses due to an increase to Reyes Consulting Contract Services for 2023-2024 approved in June 2023

#3 - Other Local Revenues increase to developer fees antncnpated for permits in 2023/ 2024

I |

#4 - Services, other operating expenses due to consulting services with School Facnhty for Developer Study for Financial Hardship status

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 008-23a -August 1, 2023.xlsx - #006-23

Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez

Page 2 of 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.6 BUDGET REVISION 008-23b
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 008-23b is for July 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 008-23b.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



T

Budget Revision Report #008-23b

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District | 7/27/2023
Fiscal Year: 2023 [ Control Number: 72742222 11:43:45AM
o RS Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
Fund: 010 General Fund , 5 l |
LCFF Sources 5,511,533.00 6,022,833.00 - 6,022,833.00
Federal Revenues 3,076,454.00 2,652,365.93 (33,112.79) 2,619,253.14 #1
Other State Revenues 983,335.00 1,960,169.00 41,860.36 2,002,029.36 #1
Other Local Revenues 91,250.00 338,923.00 2,262.00 341,185.00 #1
Revenues 9,662,572.00 10,974,290.93 11,009.57 10,985,300.50
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,398,688.00 2,429,312.57 1,961.84 2,431,274.41 #2
Classified Salaries 1,022,044.00 1,030,198.00 8,785.91 1,038,983.91 #2
Employee Benefits 1,919,400.00 1,906,635.43 1,321.70 1,907,957.13 #2
Books and Supplies 487,414.00 487,797.00 (7,574.13) 480,222.87 #3
Services, Other Operating Expenses 1,536,539.00 1,582,591.00 (4,064.27) 1,578,526.73 #3
Capital Outlay 2,829,345.00 2,509,307.00 14,679.51 2,523,986.51 #3
Other Outgo 70,427.00 55,564.00 - 55,564.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (12,119.00) (15,591.76) 1,859.38 (13,732.38) #4
Total Expenditur}es 10,251,738.00 9,985,813.24 16,969.94 10,002,783.18
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Transfer In - = < :
Transfer Out B - - -
Contributions (237,434.00) (299,728.95) (5,708.45) (305,437.40) #5
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Other Local Revenu!es - 6,939.00 7,092.00 14,031.00 #6
Revenues - 6,939.00 7,092.00 14,031.00
Expenditures
Books and Supplies - 881.00 3,028.00 3,909.00 #6
Services, Other Operating Expenses - 995.00 2,294.00 3,289.00 #6
Total Expenditures = 1,876.00 5,322.00 7,198.00
Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Federal Revenues 400,000.00 414,114.00 9,733.12 423,847.12 #7
Other State Revenues 23,000.00 146,000.00 917.00 146,917.00 #7
Other Local Revenues 3,000.00 20,203.00 - 20,203.00
Revenues 426,000.00 580,317.00 10,650.12 590,967.12
Expenditures
Classified Salaries 117,615.00 141,120.00 - 141,120.00
Employee Benefits 64,404.00 71,572.00 - 71,572.00
Books and Supplies 188,847.00 234,225.27 - 234,225.27
Services, Other Operating Expenses 22,400.00 25,395.00 n 25,395.00
Capital Outlay 40,000.00 35,000.00 - 35,000.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 12,119.00 13,732.38 % 13,732.38
Total Expenditures 445,385.00 521,044.65 - 521,044.-65
G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 008-23b -August 1, 2023.xIsx - #008-23b
Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez Page 1 of 2




Budget Revision Report #008-23b

[ [

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District 7/27/2023
Fiscal Year: 2023 [ Control Number: 72742222 11:43:45AM
" Original I Revised l Change Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
| | | | |
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund
Other Local Revenues - 2,525.00 - 2,525.00
Revenues - 2,525.00 - 2,525.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - -
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,649,033.00 e 2,649,033.00
Other Local Revenues - - - -
Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,649,033.00 - 2,625,930.00
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 2,625,930.00 2,275,930.00 124,330.17 2,400,260.17 #8
Total Expenditures 2,625,930.00 2,275,930.00 124,330.17 2,750,260.17
Fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
Other State Revenues - 445.00 - 445.00
Other Local Revenues g - = z
Revenues - 445.00 - 445.00
Expenditures
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - -

#1 - Federal Revenue decreased due YE close of Title I/II/III, ELO Grant Programs, Drinking Water, and EECA Solar Program; State Revenues increased due

to Lottery Funds per ADA per TCOE calculations for YE Posting; Local Revenues increased due to Accounts Receivables for pending invoice due from MS

Booster Club

1=t

#2 - Certificated Salarles and mandated benefits increased due to auxiliary in Title III Program (YE actuals); Classified Salarles and mandated benefits due

additional FTE custodial hours for summer school;

I

#3 - Books and suppl|es decreased due to Title I/I1I/III actuals for FY 2022/23; Serwces, Other Operatmg Expenses decreased due Transportation Mileage

for Educatlonal and Sports usage and transportation repalrs, Capital Outlay mcreased due to AIC unit replaced in room #18

#4 - Direct Support/lndlrect Costs Books decreased due to 22/23 actuals mdlrect costs for Title I/IIIIII programs at YE

#5 - Contnbutmns increased in Dr|nk|ng Water/SoIar EECA Program due to 22/23 actuals at YE

#6 - Local Revenues increased due to actuals deposits and interest posted at YE posted within Student Body Fund; Books & Supplies increased supplies

needed for Choir Program T-shirts/End of Year Field Trip; Services, Other Operating exp

increased due to Referee services and Choir services

for Spring Show

/]

#7 - Federal & State Revenues increased due to June Claim for Summer School

#8 - Capital Outlay increased due to New Construction- New CIassroom/lerary Pro_]ect are due to 22/23 actuals

| i

i |

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 008-23b -August 1, 2023 .xIsx - #008-23b

Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez

Page 2 of 2




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA SECTION:
AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

8.1.1 Sandoval, Samantha

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
August 1, 2023

PERSONNEL

8.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

NONE

Resignation of teaching position effective June 30, 2023.

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

APPROVE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 8.2 BEHAVIOR INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT
ATTACHMENTS: BEHAVIOR INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT JOB DESCRIPTION

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent is recommending the hiring of a Behavior Instructional Assistant (BIA)
beginning the 2023-2024 school year. The District has had an increase in students requiring
behavior intervention while in the classrooms across different grade levels.

The BIA would be responsible for assisting the classroom teacher in all aspects of classroom
instruction but also support in behavior, collaborate with site staff which includes participation
in Individualized Education Plan (IEP) Meetings, Behavior Intervention Plan (BIP), and
supervision of students throughout the school day, during activities, and recess. This position
will vary in hours from 5.5 hours to 7 to be sure to cover intervention times while COVID funds
last for this 2023-2024 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board -
approve the hiring of a BIA and the Job Description as
Presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



2 C
"™MenT o 8V

Position Job Description

Pasiao,\
m MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TITLE: Behavior Instructional Aide

REPORTS TO: Assigned Teacher/Superintendent DEPARTMENT: Curriculum/Instruction
CLASSIFICATION: Classified HOURS PER DAY: Varies

WORK YEAR: 181 Days SALARY: As per salary schedule

Board Approved: August 1, 2023

BASIC FUNCTION: Under the direction of the classroom teacher, the Behavior Instructional
Aide (BIA) will provide support to all students and students with behavioral issues. TheBIA will
implement comprehensive positive behavioral support plans and effective behavior
management strategies; deliver instructions; participate as a member of the educational team,
and help design and implement all components of the student's individual program.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND JOB DUTIES: Any one position may not include all of the listed

duties,

nor do all of the listed examples include all tasks that may be found in positions within

this classification.

Assist the classroom teacher in all aspects of classroom instruction and behavior
support. Implement Behavior Strategic Plan/Behavior Intervention Plan.
Implement behavior strategies.

Support students throughout the school day including recess and lunch.
Supervise students throughout the school day in classrooms, during educational
activities, and during recess and lunch.

Consult and collaborate with site staff.

Assist in student assessments as appropriate.

Participate in IEP meetings as appropriate.

Maintain appropriate documentation, records, and reports.

Participate in developing data collection systems, and monitor data collection to ensure
the success of the behavior plan.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Education: Must be NCLB compliant

Experience: Any combination of education, training, and experience which demonstrates
ability to perform the duties and responsibilities as described.

Experience working in an education setting implementing intensive behavioral
intervention programs for students with complex and/or severe behavioral problems.
Certification in the Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI) in non-violent crisis interventions is
desired.



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Position Job Description

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS:
e Valid California driver’s license, reliable transportation, and evidence of insurance. First
Aid and CPR training required (training available through district).

KNOWLEDGE OF:
e Basic concepts of child growth and development and developmental behavior
characteristics, particularly pertaining to pupils with special learning needs.
e Behavior management strategies and techniques relating to pupils experiencing
behavioral difficulties.
Positive behavioral interventions and applied behavior analysis.
Appropriate English usage, punctuation, spelling and grammar.
Basic mathematical concepts.
Routine record storage, retrieval, and management procedures.

ABILITY TO:

e Work with students having special needs and/or aggressive behaviors (i.e. biting,

kicking, hitting, emotional outburst, etc.).

e Demonstrate an understanding, patient, and receptive attitude toward students of varied
age groups, and varied disabilities.
Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward more acceptable
social behaviors.
Implement positive behavior support plans.
Model appropriate behavioral interventions.
Communicate effectively in oral and written form.
Perform routine clerical tasks and operate a variety of educational and office related
machines and equipment.
Learn to utilize a variety of appropriate instructional materials and procedures in the
enhancement of a training and educational environment.
Understand and carry out oral and written directions.
Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with children and adults.
Work with staff in developing data collection systems, and monitor data collection to
ensure the success of the behavior plan.



S

EEM@ERS MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ML Position Job Description

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
The physical requirements indicated below are examples of the physical aspects that this
position classification must perform in carrying out essential job functions.

e Persons performing service in this position classification will exert 50 to 75 pounds of

force frequently to lift, carry, push, pull, or otherwise move objects.

This type of work involves sitting most of the time, but may involve running, walking, or

standing for brief periods.

Perceiving the nature of sound, near and far visual acuity, depth perception, providing

oral information, the manual dexterity to operate business related equipment, and

handling and working with various materials and objects are important aspects of this

job.

e Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to
perform the essential functions of the job.

CLEARANCE/CERTIFICATES:
e Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

August 1, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 8.3 BEHAVIOR INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT
SALARY SCHEDULE
ATTACHMENTS: PROPOSED SALARY SCHEDULE

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent is recommending approval of the proposed salary schedule for the Behavior
Instructional Assistant position. Salary placement will be determined by education and
experience along with qualifications of the candidate.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the BIA Salary Schedule as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary
2023-2024 Classified Salary Schedule

Step 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Instructional Assistant $18.21 $18.67 $19.13 $19.62 $20.11 $20.60 $21.12 $21.64 $22.18 $22.75
Behavioral IA $19.78 $20.27 $20.78 $21.31 $21.83 $22.38 $22.94 $23.51 $24.10 $24.71
Technology Assistant $22.32 $22.89 $23.45 $24.03 $24.63 $25.26 $25.87 $26.53 $27.19 $27.87
Office Clerk/Receptionist $18.21 $18.67 $19.13 $19.62 $20.11 $20.60 $21.12 $21.64 $22.18 $22.75
Health Services Aide $22.23 $22.78 $23.34 $23.93 $24.55 $25.16 $25.78 $26.41 $27.09 $27.76
Cook I /Cafeteria Clerk $18.21 $18.67 $19.13 $19.62 $20.11 $20.60 $21.12 $21.64 $22.18 $22.75
Food Service Assistant $17.04 $17.47 $17.90 $18.34 $18.80 $19.29 $19.76 $20.25 $20.77 $21.29
HVAC/Grounds/Bus Driver 4,741 | $ 4,861 | $ 4,981 5105 | § 5,234 5,364 5,499 | $ 5,637 5,778 5,922
/with Bus License
HVAC/Grounds/Bus Driver 4423 | 8 4,423 | $ 4,423 4,423 | § 4,423 4,423 4,423 | § 4,423 4,423 4,423
/without Bus License
Grounds/Maintenance 3828 |8 3,925 | 8% 4,023 4,122 | $ 4,225 4,330 4,439 | $ 4,551 4,665 4,782
Bus Driver/Custodian 3,676 | $ 3,768 | $ 3,864 3,958 | $ 4,059 4,158 4,263 | $ 4,371 4,479 4,591
Bus Driver $21.20 $21.75 $22.28 $22.83 $23.42 $24.01 $24.60 $25.21 $25.84 $26.50
Custodian $15.98 $16.38 $16.78 $17.20 $17.64 $18.07 $18.53 $18.99 $19.47 $19.95

R * Superintendent has discretion to determine on substitiute pay rate based on work experience
Bus Driver $21.20
Cook $18.21 Board Approved:
Custodian $15.98
Food Service Assistant $17.04
Instructional $18.21
Student $15.50 * Effective January 1, 2023 Minimum Wage

0 % Percentage Increase

Longevity Pay:

$25 per month upon the completion of the 10 year of service

$50 per month upon the completion of the 15u year of service




